
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        December 20, 2022 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. PRESENTATION: Swearing in Police Lieutenant Linda Chieffalo 

7. Approval of Minutes  
a. December 6, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. December 6, 2022 Executive Session Minutes 

 
8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.  

9. Monthly Reports:  
a. Public Works Department 

 
10. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 168-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
12/20/2022.  

b. 169-22 Resolution Authorizing the Transfer of Appropriation of Funds 
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 170-22 Resolution Adopting Risk Management Standards Tier 1 
b. 171-22 Resolution Adopting Risk Management Standards Tier 2 
c. 172-22 Resolution Adopting Risk Management Standards Tier 3 
d. 173-22 Resolution Appointing Police Lieutenant Chieffalo 
e. 174-22 Resolution Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with Eastampton Township 

for Emergency Medical Services 
f. 175-22 Resolution Authorizing Tax Refunds 
g. 176-22 Resolution Awarding Bid for Road Resurfacing 
h. 177-22 Resolution Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with Evesham Township 

for Tax Collection Services 



 
11.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

12. Dates to Remember: Annual Reorganization Meeting January 3rd @ 6PM; Holiday Lights 
Judging began December 19th; Santa Around Town December 20-22nd . 

13.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

14.  Adjournment  
 

Please note: 

  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



















TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 12/20/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 168-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 
Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATION FUNDS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 169-22 

 
   
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Chief Financial Officer has informed the  
Township Committee that certain 2022 Budget Appropriation funds are insufficient to meet the 
operation expenses of the Township and there are certain 2022 Budget Appropriation funds that 
have excess funds available: and,    
   
 WHEREAS,  the Westampton Township Chief Financial Officer has recommended 
that the Township Committee authorize transfers between the appropriations to cover said 
insufficiencies; and,    
   
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to act favorably on the Chief  
Financial Officer's recommendation.   
   
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the   
Township of Westampton, in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
  
   

 1.  That the Township Committee hereby transfers certain amounts from the appropriations
 which reflect an excess to the appropriations which are insufficient to cover the 
operating needs of the Township in accordance with the attached Schedule "A".   

   
 2.  That the Township Committee hereby directs the Chief Financial Officer to adjust the  
 records accordingly.  

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



SCHEDULE A 

 

 

TRANSFER OF 2022 APPROPRIATION FUNDS  
SCHEDULE A 
DECEMBER 20 2022 

TRANSFER FROM 2022 BUDGET APPROPRIATION: 

MUNICIPAL COURT-SALARIES & WAGES $ 90,500.00 
STREETS & ROADS-SALARIES & WAGES $100,000.00 

 
TOTALS $190,500.00 

TRANSFER TO 2022 BUDGET APPROPRIATION: 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE-OTHER EXPENSES $ 2,500.00 
TAX ASSESSOR-OTHER EXPENSES $ 3,000.00 
ORDINANCE CODIFICATION $ 2,000.00 
LEGAL SERVICES-TOWNSHIP SOLICITOR $ 12,000.00 
LEGAL SERVICES-OTHER EXPENSES MISCELLANEOUS $ 15,000.00 
LAND DEVELOPMENT BOARD-OTHER EXPENSES $ 5,000.00 
CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFICIAL-OTHER EXPENSES $ 2,000.00 
UNEMPLOYMENT & DISABILITY INSURANCE $ 2,000.00 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERIVES-SALARIES & WAGES $ 18,000.00 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER EXPENSES $ 20,000.00 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES-BILLINGS $ 9,000.00 
FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE-OTHER EXPENSES $ 4,000.00 
UTILITIES-TELECOMMUNICATIONS $ 2,000.00 
UTILITIES-WATER & SEWER $ 2,000.00 
UTILITIES-PETROLEUM PRODUCTS $ 70,000.00 
TRASH DISPOSAL-LANDFILL FEES $ 22,000.00 

 
TOTALS $ 190,500.00 

 

 



 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY 
JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER ONE 

REQUIREMENTS 

RESOLUTION NO. 170-22 

 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Police Department is a member of the Burlco 
JIF which secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint 
Insurance Fund (NJ MEL); and 
 

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlco JIF , the Westampton Township 
Police Department enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Westampton 
Township Police Department from the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related 
claim; and 
 

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ 
MEL developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices 
and standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed 
will reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Westampton 
Township Police Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following 
best practices and standards will enable the Westampton Township Police Department to claim a 
reimbursement of a paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against 
Westampton Township Police Department cyber insurance policy, administered through the 
Burlco JIF and the Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund;  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Police 
Department does hereby adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier 1 of the NJ MEL 
Cyber Risk Management Plan;  
 
Information Backup  Password Management 
Security Patches and Updates  Email Warning   
Defensive Software  Incident Response Plan 
Security Awareness Training Technology Practice Policy 
 Government Cyber Membership 

 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution along with all required 
checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration 
and approval. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       
 



 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY 
JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER TWO 

REQUIREMENTS 

RESOLUTION NO 171-22 

 

WHERAS, the Westampton Township Police Department is a member of the Burlco JIF 
which secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint 
Insurance Fund (NJ MEL); and 
 

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlco JIF, the Westampton Township 
Police Department enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Westampton 
Township Police Department from the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related 
claim; and 
 

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ 
MEL developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices 
and standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed 
will reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Westampton 
Township Police Department ; and 
 

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following 
best practices and standards will enable the Westampton Township Police Department to claim a 
reimbursement of a paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against 
Westampton Township Police Department’s cyber insurance policy, administered through the 
Burlco JIF and the Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund;  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Police 
Department does hereby adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier 2 of the NJ MEL 
Cyber Risk Management Plan;  
 
Server Security  Remote Access - VPN 
Access Privilege Controls 
Technology Support  

Leadership Expertise 
IT Business Continuity Planning 

System and Event Logging  Banking Controls 
Protected Information  



 

  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution along with all required 
checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration 
and approval. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

  



WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY 

JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER THREE 
REQUIREMENTS 

RESOLUTION NO 172-22 

 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Police Department is a member of the Burlco 
JIF which secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint 
Insurance Fund (NJ MEL); and 
 

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlco JIF the Westampton Township Police 
Department enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Westampton Township 
Police Department from the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related claim; and 
 

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ 
MEL developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices 
and standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed 
will reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Westampton 
Township Police Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following 
best practices and standards will enable the Westampton Township Police Department to claim a 
reimbursement of a paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against 
Westampton Township Police Department’s cyber insurance policy, administered through the 
Burlco JIF, and the Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund;  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Police 
Department does hereby adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier 3 of the NJ MEL 
Cyber Risk Management Plan;  
 
Network Segmentation  Remote Access - MFA 
Password Integrity 
Third-Party Risk Management 

System and Event Logging Review  

  
  
  



 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution along with all required 

checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration 
and approval. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING A 
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP POLICE LIEUTENANT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 173-22 

 

 WHEREAS, The Westampton Township Police Department faces a need to increase 
administrative command staff, and 

WHEREAS, the testing elements for the promotional process as prescribed as in 
Resolution 138-21 were completed on March 7, 2022, and  

WHEREAS, a subsequent Resolution 133-22 specifically extended resolution 138-21 
until December 31, 2023, and 
 WHEREAS, candidate Linda Chieffalo successfully completed all elements of the 
evaluation process, and  

WHEREAS, it is recommended by the Chief of Police to promote Sergeant Chieffalo to 
the position of Police Lieutenant. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, that Linda Chieffalo is hereby 
appointed to the position of Police Lieutenant for the Police Department in the Township of 
Westampton which will begin on January 1, 2023. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 
Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP AND EASTAMPTON TOWNSHIP FOR SHARED 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 174-22 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton Township (“Westampton”) and Eastampton Township 
(“Eastampton”) wishes to enter into an agreement to provide for the sharing of emergency 
medical services (the “Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are currently provided within Eastampton by 
Westampton; and 
 

WHEREAS, the members of the Township Committee of Eastampton find it to be in the 
best interests of the Township and its residents to enter into a Shared Service Agreement with 
Westampton for the provision of emergency medical services within Eastampton for a term of 
two (2)  years ; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee shall adopt a Resolution: (1) 

authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with Eastampton for the provision of emergency 
medical services within Eastampton for a term of two (2)  years; and (2) authorizing the Mayor 
and Clerk to execute a contract with Eastampton in a form approved by the attorney for 
Eastampton. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants between the parties and 
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 
agree to the following: 
 

A) The Terms and Conditions mutually agreed upon shall be within the executed shared 
service agreement. 
 

B) The yearly fee paid by Eastampton shall be as follows: 
 

Eastampton will be billed by Westampton at a rate of $200.72 per call. For year 
one of this Agreement, Eastampton will pay Westampton a total of $65,000.00 in 
quarterly payments of $16,250.00. For year two of this Agreement, Eastampton 
will pay Westampton a total of $75,000.00 in quarterly payments of $18,750.00. 
If the calls generated in a quarter do not equal the amount paid, Eastampton will 
get a credit in future quarters. If the calls generated exceed the amount paid, 
Eastampton will pay all additional amounts but not to exceed a total of 
$95,000.00 per year. 
 

C) The Township Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution and the executed 
agreements to the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs. 

 
 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  

TAX OVERPAYMENT REFUNDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 175-22 
 

 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Tax Collector that the taxpayers indicated on 

the attached Schedule “A” are entitled to tax overpayment refunds, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Body to have these overpayments returned 

to the respective taxpayers. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Township of 

Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. The Tax Collector is hereby authorized to make overpayment refunds in 
the amounts shown to the taxpayers, as appears on Schedule “A” which is 
made apart hereof. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution, along with the 

attached Schedule “A”, be forwarded to the Tax Collector and Finance Officer. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 

Clerk.  

 

                                                                                          _________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



BLK LOT Q CREDIT PAYABLE TO: ATTN: ST 1 ST 2 CY, ST, ZIP AMOUNT

1001.13 19 1,328.40 SAMI ABBAS 199 EAST COUNTRY CLUB DR WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060 1,997.25           
TOTAL: 1,997.25           

DECEMBER 20, 2022 BILL LIST

REFUND CHECK INFORMATION 
MAILING ADDRESS

The blocks and lots listed below are overpaid. Please include them on the December 20, 2022 bill list and refund as indicated. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 

ROBERTS DRIVE AND TREETOP LANE 
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 176-22 

 

WHEREAS, a notice to bidders was published in the Burlington County Times for Roadway 

Improvements to Roberts Drive & Treetop Lane; and 

 

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2022 at 10:00 AM bids were received by the Township of 

Westampton for the aforementioned improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer submitted a Report of the bids received, dated 

November 11, 2022, recommending award of the bid to the lowest responsible bidder, American 

Asphalt Company, Inc.; and 

 

WHEREAS, the American Asphalt Company, Inc. submitted a request to withdraw their bid 

within five (5) business days after the bid opening in accordance with the provisions of the 

Instructions to Bidders of the Contract documents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has submitted a Report of the bids received ,dated 

December 1, 2022, recommending award of the bid to the next lowest responsible bidder; and 

 

WHEREAS, funds are or will be available for this purpose; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended that the contract for these 

improvements be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder – Meco, Incorporated in 

the amount of $353,353.50.  The award is subject to review and approval of the bid package by 

the Township Attorney and must be made subject to NJDOT approval and concurrence. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee awards 

the bid for the Roberts Drive & Treetop Lane Roadway Improvements to Meco, Incorporated, in 

the amount of $353,353.50.   



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP AND EVESHAM TOWNSHIP FOR SHARED 

TAX COLLECTOR SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 177-22 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton Township (“Westampton”) and Evesham Township 
(“Evesham”) intend to enter into an agreement beginning January 1, 2023 to provide for 
the sharing of municipal tax collection services (the “Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties having determined that the shared municipal tax 
collection service effectuates a cost savings for both municipalities; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants between the 
parties and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

A) The fee paid by Westampton shall be Thirty-Seven Thousand Nine Hundred 
Twenty Two dollars and Fifty cents ($37,922.50), to be paid annually. 
 

B) The agreement shall remain in effect for the calendar year 2023, with a 
provision to extend the contract for an additional term, if needed.  
 

C) The Township Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution and the executed 
agreements to the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	12.20.2022
	Westampton Twp Police Monthly Packet - November 2022
	168-22 Payment of Vouchers 12.20..22
	BILL LIST-DECEMBER 20 2022
	169-22 Resolution Authorizing Appropriation Transfer 12.20.22
	170-22 Information Technology Rev 2.0 - Tier 1 Resolution 12.20.22
	171-22 Information Technology Rev 2.0 - Tier 2 Resolution 12.20.22
	172-22 Information Technology Rev 2.0 - Tier 3 Resolution 12.20.22
	173-22 Chieffalo- Resolution- Lieutenant
	174-22 Eastampton EMS Shared Services Agreement Resolution 12.20.22
	175-22 Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayments
	175-22 Sched A
	MAY

	176-22 Resolution Awarding Bid for Road Resurfacing 12.20.22
	177-22 Authorizing Shared Service Agreement Tax Collector 2023
	ADP3608.tmp
	MAY




